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Dear Dr. Fisher;=-

I am very much pleased that
you are eble and willing to examine
my menuseript for errors of statistics
or of genetics. The fee you mention
for doing the work is satisfectory to
us,

The manmuecript hes not yet
reached 1te finel form. There are sev-
eral referesnces to the literature yet
to be made, literaturs list to be added,
e%0., but the arguments and line of reas=-
oning ere all there. Is there something
thot I have overloocked or have I wendered
astrey et some point? Or ie it possible
that the whole idea is wrong? These and
similiar matters are the point on which
I wish your cpinion.

Sincerely,
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